



Community Safety Committee

**Anderson Room, City Hall
6911 No. 3 Road**

**Tuesday, June 10, 2008
4:00 p.m.**

Pg. # ITEM

MINUTES

- 1** 1. *Motion to adopt the minutes of the meeting of the Community Safety Committee held on Tuesday, April 15, 2008.*

NEXT COMMITTEE MEETING DATE

2. *Tuesday, July 15,2008* (tentative date) at 4:00 p.m. in the Anderson Room.

DELEGATION

3. Ken Shymanski, President and CEO of E-Comm, to provide updated information on the activities and services provided by E-Comm.

LAW & COMMUNITY SAFETY DEPARTMENT

7 4. **APPOINTMENT OF BYLAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS EDWIN JONATHAN TAHIR AND RUBY THIND**

(Report: May 20, 2008, File No.: 02-8080-00/Vol 01) (REDMS No. 2445835)

Designated Speaker: Jodie Shebib

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

- (1) *That Edwin Jonathan Tahir be appointed as a Bylaw Enforcement Officer, in accordance with Section 36 of the Police Act, and that such appointment be for the term of his employment as a Bylaw Enforcement Officer with the City of Richmond; and*
- (2) *That Rupinder Kaur Thind be appointed as a Bylaw Enforcement Officer, in accordance with Section 36 of the Police Act, and that such appointment be for the term of her employment as a Bylaw Enforcement Officer with the City of Richmond.*



11 5. **NEW FIRE PROTECTION AND LIFE SAFETY BYLAW**

(Report: May 27, 2008, File No.: 09-5140-00/Vol 01) (REDMS No. 2455751)

Designated Speaker: Kim Howell

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

- (1) *That Fire Protection and Life Safety Bylaw No. 8306, be introduced and given first, second and third reading; and*
- (2) *That Municipal Ticket Authorization Bylaw No. 7321 Amendment Bylaw No. 8329, which amends fines associated with the Fire Protection and Life Safety Bylaw, be introduced and given first, second and third readings.*



6. **FIRE CHIEF BRIEFING**

(Oral Report)

Designated Speaker: Acting Fire Chief Ron Beaman or designate

Items for discussion:

- (1) *Retirements in 2008 and Subsequent Years; and*
- (2) *Fire Rescue 5 Year Resource Plan.*



Pg. #

ITEM

7. **RCMP/OIC BRIEFING**

(Oral Report)

Designated Speaker: Acting Supt. Rendell Nessel or designate

Items for discussion:

(1) *Marching Forward – 2007 Annual Accomplishments;*

(2) *Elmbridge Annex;*

(3) *Impact of Cadets on Resources; and*

(4) *Possibility of New Member being Positioned in the Hamilton Area.*

8. **OTHER ITEMS**

9. **MANAGER'S REPORT**

ADJOURNMENT